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Cc:
Bec:
Subject: R.11-10-023 - Request for Informal Comments

To: Megha Lakhchaura and all parties to R.11-10-023:

Attached are the informal comments of Shell Energy on flexible capacity and the treatment of
use-limited resources.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding these informal comments.

John W. Leslie

Partner

McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP
600 West Broadway, Suite 2600
San Diego, CA 92101-3391
Direct: (619) 699-2536

Facsimile: (619) 699-2536
Email: ileslie@®mckennalong.com

From: Lakhchaura, Megha [mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 10:05 AM
Subject: Service List R.11-10-023 - Request for Informal Comments

***Notice requesting informal comments

On October 13, 2013 the Energy Division conducted a RA workshop which included a
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discussion on use-limited resources. I am attaching the presentations for your reference.

Informal comments on treatment of use-limited resources should be emailed to the service list
or to Megha Lakhchaura ( megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov) on or before October 31, 2103.
These comments are not to be filed, just served.

Some of the issues that you may wish to cover include:

1.  Different strategies to manage use limited resources and the preference for a particular
strategy. For example use-limited resources can be manage through a CPUC compliance
program in addition to the CASIO Flexible Capacity Incentive Mechanism and the specific
must-offer obligations for use-limited resources. Please indicate what you prefer and why. Do
we need both initiatives to manage use-limited resources?

2. Comments on the DECA proposal

3. Other criteria that could be used to determine bucket size

Megha Lakhchaura

Procurement Oversight and Resource Adequacy Section,
Energy Division,
California Public Utilities Commission.

505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102
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Phone — 415.703.1183

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the
law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named
recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client communications or
work product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments.
If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.
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